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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Yoo, James
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Lauren A. Mancuso'; 'Hackman, Scott'
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland, RO3169

Hi James, 
 
I’ve reviewed the work scope with the consultant.  This permit can be issued. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:08 AM 
To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland 
 
James, 
 
This case is closing.  I don’t know what this permit is for.  I will research and get back to you. 
 
Thx, 
Keith 
 

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:57 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland 
 
Hi Keith, 
 
Is this permit OK to approve ? 
 

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 3:05 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland 
 
Hi Keith, 
 
Permit application to conduct 24 DP to 10ft. in depth for environmental investigation. 
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